
CONSENT AGENDA 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM  

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

To: Members of the Board of County Commissioners 

Date: June 19, 2024 

Through: John A. Titkanich Jr., County Administrator 
 
From:  Kristin Daniels, Director, Office of Management & Budget 

Subject: Request for Ratification 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement  
FY23 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice  
Assistance Grant (JAG) Countywide Program 

Description and Conditions 

Indian River County has been notified by the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE), 
Office of Criminal Justice Grants, that $69,111.00 has been allocated in grant funds for FY 
2023 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Countywide Program. 

On June 13, 2024, Susan Adams, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners, 
executed the FDLE Certificate of Participation on behalf of the Board. 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Board of County Commissioners ratify the Chairman's action 
in executing the Certificate of Participation. 


